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CCA Official Document. . . 3/30/2004 3:4!9 PM 

- Kay Flyntn 

To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE: Eight 9 Line, LLC 

Wil l  do. Thanks. 

---0 rig i nal Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 3:46 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Eight 9 Line, LLC 

Please do, it saves me a step. 

Toni 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesdlay, March 30, 2004 3:42 PM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: Eiigiht 9 Line, LLC 

Toni, we have a letter from this company that accompanied its RAF payment for 2004. The letter requiests 
cancellation. Do we open a docket to  cancel their IXC registrationbariff? 

1 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
~OIVIMISSIONERS: 
!dRAI.ILIO L. BAEZ, CIIAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JARER 
RUDOLPH "RLJDY" BRADLEY 
CHiW I,ES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVIS~ON OF THE COMMlSSlON 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S. B A Y O  
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

April 1,2004 

Mordque Byrnes 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
Post Office Drawer 200 
Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200 

Re: Docket No. 040277-TI 

De<ar Ms. Byrnes: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of R C  Registration No. 
TJ593 issued to Eight 9 Line, LLC, effective March 30,2004, which was filed in this office on March 
30, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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